
7. Photographs 
 
(Below): The moment of discovery! School Housekeeper Diana Ormond's gravestone sees 
the light of day after many decades … It obviously was not visible in 1951 when the Revd 
Walter Asboe moved the gravestones in the Georgian part (c. 1748-1865) of the burial 
ground.  

 

 
 

Diana Ormond's gravestone immediately as found on  
25th August, 2007, by John & Gillian Young,  

and Bunty Campbell. 

 



 
 

 
 
The Girls' School 
 
 

Enlargement, showing the four women in front of the church. Perhaps girls from the Moravian 
School?  Or daughters of a Moravian minister?  The girls’ clothes are Victorian. But most 

importantly, for dating, the old (pre-1896) gables on the church are still present. This picture 
could have been taken as little as 20-25 years after Leonora's death, and she may well have 

dressed much as these girls are here. 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



(Below): The Dwelling House of the Moravian Girls’ School, before the Extension was built - 
Leonora was probably taught and resided here. 

 

 
 

 
 
8. The Moravian Church 
 
The Revd Lewis Renatus West loved music, and together with his close friend Revd 
William Bowles, used to give concerts. Revd West is buried in Tytherton. 
 

 
 


